
From: Bill Stukel
To: FOIA Metra
Subject: RE: IFB 59528 FOIA bid tabulation request.
Date: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 4:22:50 PM

Sorry about that I requested the wrong information.
 
Can you please send me a copy of the low bidders PRICE LIST for IFB #59528 “RENTAL OF TRAFFIC
CONTROL AND WARNING DEVICES”?
 

Bill Stukel
Estimator
Traffic Control & Protection
31W351 North Av
West Chicago IL  60185
630 293 0026 Office
630 878 0499 Cell
630 293 0029 Fax
 

From: FOIA Metra [mailto:FOIA@metrarr.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 4:17 PM
To: Bill Stukel <bill@tcpsigns.com>
Cc: FOIA Metra <FOIA@metrarr.com>
Subject: RE: IFB 59528 FOIA bid tabulation request.
 
Dear Mr. Stukel:
 
You may access bid tabulations directly at: https://prod.metrarail.com/about-metra/metra-business
and scroll down to the desired bid tab sheet.  If you are seeking documents other than bid tabulation
sheets, please feel free to contact us.  Thank you.
 
Freedom of Information Officer

 
Metra is one of the largest and most complex commuter rail systems in North America, serving
Cook, DuPage, Will, Lake, Kane and McHenry counties in Northeastern Illinois. The agency provides
service to and from downtown Chicago with 241 stations over 11 routes totaling nearly 500 route
miles and approximately 1,200 miles of track. Metra operates more than 700 weekday trains,
providing about 300,000 passenger trips each weekday.  
 
Like us on Facebook: Metra
Follow us on Twitter: @Metra
Visit us at www.metrarail.com
 
 
 

From: Bill Stukel [mailto:bill@tcpsigns.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 4:09 PM



To: FOIA Metra
Subject: IFB 59528 FOIA bid tabulation request.
 
Can you please send me the bid tabulations for IFB #59528 “RENTAL OF TRAFFIC CONTROL AND
WARNING DEVICES”?
 
Thanks
 

Bill Stukel
Estimator
Traffic Control & Protection
31W351 North Av
West Chicago IL  60185
630 293 0026 Office
630 878 0499 Cell
630 293 0029 Fax
 


